
From: Abigail.T.Akano@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 22 March 2017 11:25
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk; DPAMailbox­.SAR@met.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: Subject Access Request
Dear Ms Cordell
 
Your application and that of Deon is being processed. Once the reports have been reviewed and permission to
release granted, the disclosures will be sent to you. I apologise for not informing you that these two are now
been processed. They have both been delayed due to the initial speculative nature as well as waiting for
response. They are now being processed and will be sent out in due course.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Abigail Akano | Privacy Assistant |Strategy & Insight |Strategy & Governance|  METHQ | Metropolitan Police
Service 

 
Protective Marking: Not Protectively Marked
Not / Suitable for Publication: N

 
Recipients of this email should be aware that all communications within and to and from the Metropolitan Police
Service are subject to consideration for release under the Data Protection Act, Freedom of Information Act and
Environmental Information Regulations. The MPS will consider information for release unless there are valid and
proportionate public interest |reasons not to, therefore, sensitive information not for public disclosure must be
highlighted as such. Further advice can be obtained from the Information Rights Unit ‐ 783500.
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 22 March 2017 11:11
To: DPA Mailbox ‐ SAR <DPAMailbox‐.SAR@met.pnn.police.uk>; Akano Abigail T ‐ SO15
<Abigail.T.Akano@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Subject Access Request
 
Dear Abigail Akano
 
I am writing this email to see if i can get an update, I have received two letters of refusal for Mr Simon Cordell
and Mr Tyrone Benjamin which have now been sent over to the ICO to address.
 
Am I tried to call today to get some information in regards to my own application and my daughters Deon
Benjamin and was told to write this email.
 
Could you please be possible to get an update if reference number 2017020000326 Miss Lorraine Cordell is a
refusal as I have had no letters yet to confirm this?
 
Could you also please confirm an update me in regards to reference number 2017020000328 Miss Deon
Benjamin and also confirm if this is also a refusal as I have had no letter in regards to this?
 
I'm unsure if my own subject access request is still being dealt with all my daughters Deon Benjamin, I'd be
most grateful for an update as if letters have been sent and in regards to refusals to these two subject access
requests then I have not received them.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Abigail.T.Akano@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Abigail.T.Akano@met.pnn.police.uk] On Behalf Of
DPAMailbox­.SAR@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 28 February 2017 11:36
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
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